From: HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDERS <HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM> on behalf
of Ashley Monroe <Ashley.Monroe@VGM.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:09:33 AM

To: HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM <HEALTH-SYSTEM-
PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM>

Subject: Coronavirus Precautions

Has anyone received guidance from their health system about additional precautions they should take
related to the Coronavirus?

-What additional precautions should DME suppliers take?
-How long should suppliers be quarantining equipment?
-Any training for the service techs? What should they be wearing?

From: HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDERS <HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM> On
Behalf Of VanAntwerp, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:30 AM

To: HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM

Subject: Re: Coronavirus Precautions

We published our healthcare system’s procedures for pandemics. Among other procedures, when 50%
are out, then the department closes.

There is no answer, this is coming, we cannot get the PPE supplies that we need. So...wash your hands.

My personal suggestions include having a couple of weeks of food, water, meds, paper supplies, bleach,
etc for use in your home to take care of your family when the time comes.

We may find ourselves in uncharted seas...

Timothy
Van’s

From: HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDERS <HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM> On
Behalf Of Gress, Theodore

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:17 PM

To: HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM

Subject: Re: Coronavirus Precautions

Our system is telling is to use normal PPE supplies and stress washing your hands.
Ted Gress, BS, RRT

Manager, Respiratory, Clinical, & Rehab
WellSpan Medical Equipment
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From: HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDERS <HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM> On
Behalf Of Jan White

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:45 PM

To: HEALTH-SYSTEM-PROVIDERS@LISTSERVER.FORBIN.COM

Subject: Re: Coronavirus Precautions

Stress hand washing. Normal PPE with the exception of N-95 masks which you will need to have fit
tested. Wipe down counter tops, phones, door knobs etc daily with sani-wipes. The virus can stay on
surfaces for up to 9 days per our infection control nurse. Use contact, droplet and airborne precautions.

Jan White, RN
Community Medical Equipment
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